_Smmn_m_m:m Adams

From: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 08 January 2025 11:30
To: Magdalene Adams
Subject: FW: Order not plcked
fyi

H_ =====-——| Ray Baard

Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We mcunon xmmvo:ma_m Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2024 12:55

To: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>; Sandra mqmm:._cm <receptioncpt@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: RE: Order not plcked

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Hi Ray
We don’t have stock on the Tito product.
Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

e 021903 8874



Cell 066123 0136
email ordersept@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Range and Anfield Rd. Blackheath. Cape town. 7599

Liguor Rumrers

From: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>; Sandra Erasmus <receptioncpt@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: Order not plcked

Hi Magdalene

Below order doesn’t show picked on my side - please advise



SO1280127 - Shoprite Cilmor Distribution Centre 39948

Process ~ Report  Release  Posting  Prepare  Order  Request Approval  Print/Send Actions  Related  Fewer options
General
Customer Name Shoprite Cilmor Distribution Centre 39948 Quote No.
3rd Party Order @& External Document No. 1169043412
Contact Van Zyl Botha WM Description
Shipment Date 31/12/2024 = Created By GROUPMERI|
Posting Date 30/12/2024 | Created Date Time 24/12/2024 1
Order Date 24/12/2024 g Tradezone Username
Requested Delivery Date = Status Released
Lines Manage  Line  Order  Fewer options
Unit of
Location ltem Res... Measure Unit Fri
Type No. Vintage Description Code Quan... Status Qua... Code Excl. V.
= Item + INCTIVO NV Tito's Vodka LRO2 4 Available 4 |C12X750 2,823.
Disclaimer



ained in this communication from the sender is confidential 1 are not the recipient,

that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking ac

The information
you are hereby nc

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you
may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the senderimmediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of
this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with
Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and
any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature
forany loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



